From: Hayley Carpenter

To: Smart, Julie

Cc: Steve Narvidge
Subject: Re: Narvo"s

Date: 29 June 2023 11:53:20
Good Morning Julie

Thank you for your prompt response.

Last week there were extensive works being carried out on the roof terrace. An unsafe fire
exit had to be removed along an outside bar full of various junk.

Construction of fences and walls outside has started and I have attached the photos.

Photo 1 - New fence to the side of the terrace to give privacy and noise breakout
prevention to the nearest dwelling.

Photo 2 - Entrance to fire escape - to be fitted with a fire door.

Photo 3 - Rear wall which is approx 10 meters topped by heavy foliage

Photo 4 - Newly constructed wall to the front of the terrace

Photo 5 - Terrace taken from the new wall. Piece of wood leaning against the fire exit is
where the new roof is going to come.

Photo 6 - Existing fire exit taken from the side to show how far out the roof is going to
come

From the steep wall at the rear of the terrace to the piece of wood halfway across the
existing fire exit is going to be roofed. A high fence is being constructed to the open side
of the terrace.

The premise already has a sound monitor that can be put outside. This works on a traffic
light system and will alert a member of staff if the noise level in this area increases so it
can be addressed immediately.

Any bands will be sited in the corner of the covered area.

More work may have taken place by the time we get to the hearing. Please can we bring
any additional photos with us to show to the committee.

Kind Regards

Hayley Carpenter

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023 at 10:09 AM Smart, Julie ||| G ot

Good morning Hayley

Thank you for returning the hearing notice so promptly.
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